
From: Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Subject: RE: 2015-12-07 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

Jen/DHHS -- are working on the updated numbers regarding how many have been tested since the Oct. 1 action plan was implemented and current instructions for local residents regarding testing needs and filters. Sounds like the updated numbers is the hold-up. She'll send ASAP.

Brad/DEQ -- is sending some talking points to accompany the report. Should have this soon

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:50 PM
To: Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>; Brown, Jessica (GOV) <BrownJ53@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: 2015-12-07 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED
Importance: High

This was last night's update

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Scott, Allison (GOV) <scotta12@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Emmitt, Beth (GOV) <emmittb@michigan.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (GOV) <BedanM@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Dickinson, Sarah (GOV) <DickinsonS@michigan.gov>; Edgerton, Shelly (LARA) <EdgertonS1@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: 2015-12-07 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED
Importance: High

Dear Governor's Office:

Please provide the following to the Governor as a part of his daily briefing packet. If you have any questions, please let us know.

- Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update
- Document on What is a Part Per Billion.

As a reminder we will prepare these reports to you weekly, every Monday afternoon, for the previous week's actions. I have also added Richard Baird to this weekly email.

Thank you.

Dan Wyant
Director

